
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2005 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 
 
BY:  KIMBERLY M. RODRIGUES, CITY CLERK 
 
SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING, WAIVE THE SECOND READING IN 

FULL AND ADOPT, BY TITLE ONLY, ORDINANCE NO. 05-333; AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AGOURA 
HILLS, ADOPTING BY REFERENCE, THE 2004 CALIFORNIA 
ELECTRICAL CODE (CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE 
24, PART 3) INCORPORATING THE 2002 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL 
CODE OF THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION WITH 
NECESSARY AMENDMENTS AND AMENDING CHAPTER 2 OF 
ARTICLE VIII OF THE AGOURA HILLS MUNICIPAL CODE – AND 
SET THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ADOPTION OF THE 
ORDINANCE FOR DECEMBER 14, 2005  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached for your reference is the proposed Ordinance introduced by the City Council on 
October 26, 2005. 
 
Per the direction of the City Council, a public hearing on the adoption of the Ordinance was set 
for December 14, 2005.  The public hearing was advertised and the notice was posted in 
accordance with Government Code Section 5022.3.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is respectfully recommended that the City Council conduct a public hearing, waive the second 
reading in full, and adopt, by title only, Ordinance No. 05-333. 
 


